

From: [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Wurfel, Brad \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Wrong phone number.
Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 1:36:53 PM

I contacted Mr. Wyatt to let him know that we are not available for an "on camera" interview today. Since they need to get the report out today, Mr. Wyatt's reporter (Jeno) will be contacting me around 2:30pm for a telephone interview.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

-----Original Message-----

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 1:01 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Wrong phone number.
Importance: High

Brad - did you have a chance to respond to Steve/Mike on this?

Are you available for an interview?

-----Original Message-----

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 10:38 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Wrong phone number.
Importance: High

Mike called Mr. Wyatt.

WNEM 5 (CBS) would like to come to Lansing today to do a camera interview about the situation in Flint. Mike and I are not prepared to do this today and have other obligations. Please let me know how you would like to proceed.

We could do an interview on another day.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance MDEQ
517-643-2314

-----Original Message-----

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 10:18 AM

To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Wrong phone number.

Who is Jim Wyatt? Should I know this?

-----Original Message-----

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 10:16 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Wrong phone number.

989-758-2044

Sent from my iPhone